TO: Dr. Gearl Loden
FROM: Julie Weaver

RE: Awarding of Advertised Bid/Proposals

DATE: October 14, 2014

Advertisement: BD1504 Tablet Charging Carts
Person Responsible: Julie Weaver

Funding Source: All Funds

Recommendation: CDW-G

Total Award: $1,108.00/ea

55 carts/$60,940.00

Julie Weaver and Linda Pannell representing TPSD along with Brad
Olmstead with School Specialty accepted seven sealed bid at 10:00 AM
on Thursday, September 11, 2014. Having met all the specifications
listed on the proposal, we are recommending that the Board award the
bid to CDW-G. Based on the bid specifications, the district would be
initially ordering 55 carts to equip all the 3-5 schools for a total of
$60,940.00.

Bids were submitted by Avnet (1,233.65/ea), Best Buy (1,919.99/ea),
CDI Computers (1,350.00/ea), School Specialty (1,541.78/ea) and
Venture (1,115.00/ea). Magnolia State issued a “No Bid”.



